Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase)

From: Secretary Procurement Committee

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Cc: Procurement-Committee; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar; Shahab Uddin Khan / Campus
Manager (Main Campus); Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director

Subject: Item 5 : Approval for provision of vinyl flooring

Attachments: Patsa Pakistan CW_02_2021-22.pdf

SUBJECT: Approval for Provision of Vinyl Flooring
IBA REF # : CW/02/20-21
DATE & TIME: September 01, 2021 — 1440Hrs
BIDDERS:

e M/s Patsa Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 174" meeting on the tender for ‘Provision of
Vinyl Flooring’. The quoted bid price was substantially higher than the allocated budget.

DECISION: Tender has been cancelled.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)
Haris Qureshi (External Member)

M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
Syed Wajeeh Zaidi (Member)
Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)

oukwnNnE

Page 1



